From: Amanda Thomson

Sent: 08 July 2023 11:51

To:

Subject: Re: Proposed work to a tree at 1 Mount Vernon,NW3

| have not yet selected a tree surgeon but | want to reduce and shape the tree
as per the permission granted in 2019 and previously in 2015. Could you put
the details into the system for me or tell me which form | need to fill in ?

The address is :-
1 Mount Vernon,
London.

NW3 6QS.

The tree is a maple and the reference number for the last permission is
2019/0703/T.

As mentioned | have not yet booked a tree surgeon as | want to get a few
quotes.

Please let me know if you can assist.

Thanks and regards.
Amanda Thomson



